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CITB 

Head Office 
Sand Martin House 

Bittern Way 
Peterborough 

PE2 8TY 
 
 

Email: information.governance@citb.co.uk 
www.citb.co.uk  

 
 
 
Dear  
 
Freedom of Information Request: 172022 
  
Thank you for contacting CITB requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).  Your 
email, dated 27th September 2022, asked for the following information: 
 
I would be grateful if you would provide details of your current contract covering reprographics/print 
arrangements as follows 
  

1.      Number of MFDs (Multi-functional devices) & photocopiers at Construction Industry Training 
Board 

  
2.      Name of incumbent 

  
3.      Start/end date of contract (if expired, WHEN do you expect to revisit the marketplace) 

  
4.      Details of any extension options 

  
5.      What framework / Route to market used 

  
6.      Number of regular/desktop printers (in addition to above) 

  
7.      Is there a support contract on above, if yes state start/end date 

  
8.      Does CITB have a Print Room 

  
9.      If yes, name of supplier, number of devices and start/end date of contract, also details of any 
extension options 

  
10.   Total print/copy volumes for (a) mono and (b) colour 

  
11.   What print software does CITB run 

  
12.   Who supplies any outsourced print requirements 

  
13.   Start/end date of this contract 

  
14.   Name of person responsible for print at CITB 
 

My response is as follows: 

 

1. 19 Devices 
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2. Xerox 
 

3. 01/12/2016-30/11/2023 
 

4. None 
 

5. Framework RM6174 
 

6. Unknown 
 

7. Support contract included with the same start/end date 
 

8. No 
 

9. N/A 
 

10. Volume for total contract to date: 

a. Mono 3,784,457 

b. Colour 1,920,649Yes CTM via the CCS framework 
 

11. Equitac 
 

12. PSL Print Management 
 

13. 01/03/2019-01/03/2023 
 

14. Senior Commercial & Contracts Manager. 
 

 
If you are unhappy with this response, or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling of your 
request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not possible and you are 
still dissatisfied, then you may apply for an independent internal review by contacting Adrian Beckingham, 
Corporate Performance Director, CITB, Sand Martin House, Bittern Way, Peterborough, PB2 8TY or email 
adrian.beckingham@citb.co.uk. 
 
If you remain unhappy following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the Information 
Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. Further details of the 
role and powers of the Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioners website: 
https://ico.org.uk/ 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Jonathan Francis 
Information Risk & Data Governance Manager 




